
DOCKET NO. 20250114-TC 
FILED 9/11/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 09421-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.) 

Date: 9/11/2025 

1. From Division / Staff: Idm / P. Mallow 

2. OPR: P. Mallow /G. Fogleman 

3. OCR: GCL 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for Cancellation of PAT Certificate 2765 of Edward J. Kaberna d/b/a 
SouthCom Services d/b/a SunCom Enterprises effective September 10, 2038a iSEPII 

I 

C0MMISÍ 
OLER 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B1f 21 IO 

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List O 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company □ Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Parties 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

TE406 Edward J. Kaberna Edward J. Kaberna 

d/b/a SouthCom Services d/b/a SunCom 
Enterprises Manager 

765 Rellim Lane ed@southcomservices.com 

Sarasota, FL 34232 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Interested persons, if any, 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: Supporting documentation attached □ To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 

PSC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 03/15) 



Mallow 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Greg Fogleman 
Wednesday, September 10, 2025 11:56 AM 
Penny Mallow 
'ed@southcomservices.com' 
FW: Florida Public Service Commission Data Request for Edward J. Kaberna d/b/a 
SouthCom Services d/b/a SunCom Enterprises 

Penny, 

Please use the email below to open up a payphone cancelation docket with the Clerk’s office for Mr. Kaberna’ s 
payphone certificate (certificate # 2765). 

Thanks, 

Greg 

From: ed@southcomservices.com <ed@southcomservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 10:41 AM 
To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Florida Public Service Commission Data Request for Edward J. Kaberna d/b/a SouthCom Services d/b/a 
SunCom Enterprises 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Greg, 

Nice talking to you today. As per our conversation please cancel my PSC license as I am no longer in the payphone 
business. Please send me some sort of confirmation for my records. 

I will be waiting to be contacted for my final regulatory assessment fees 

Thanks again for your assistance in this matter. 

As far as the current dynamics of the ongoing payphone industry please refer any questions to Vernon at 770-844-1346. 
I got his number from my connection at IDTel in NY. I am told that Vernon is part of the manufacturing of modem 
payphone equipment and is also a service provider in prisons ETC. Hope that will help you 

Ed Kaberna 
SouthCom Services 
941.685.2215 

From: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 3:59 PM 
To: 'ed@southcomservices.com' <ed@southcomservices.com> 
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Subject: Florida Public Service Commission Data Request for Edward J. Kaberna d/b/a SouthCom Services d/b/a SunCom 
Enterprises 

Good afternoon Mr. Kaberna 

Pursuant to §§ 364.183 and 364.3375, F.S., the Florida Public Service Commission is conducting an inquiry 
regarding the payphone market in Florida. We will also send this data request via certified mail tomorrow, 
September, 10 2025. Please report on the total number of operational payphones your company has in Florida by 
the following categories: 

1) Correctional Faculties Payphones, or 
2) Publicly Accessible Payphones. 

We request that you provide this data by September 24, 2025. You can submit your responses by replying to this 
email or it may be filed with the Clerk’s office. The data provided will be aggregated to develop a clearer 
understanding the payphone market in Florida. 

We appreciate your cooperation by submitting your response in a timely manner. If you have any questions, 
please contact me at (850) 413-6574 or by email at gfoglema@psc.state.fl.us . 

Sincerely, 

Greg Fogleman 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Regulatory Assessment Fee 

RAF ] MCD | | Local - This Is Test Version And Everything Still Under The Drafting ] | 

| Search | RAF Forms | Calculator ] 

Utility Mailing Name: [SunCom Enterpsises_ | Complete Name: ¡Edward J. Kabema d/b/a SouthCom Services d/b/¿| utility Code: |TE406_ | | Docket | | Consumer | 

Street1: |765 Rellim Lane_ | Street2:|_ | City: | Sarasota_ | 

State: |pL_ | Zip: ¡34232_ | Phone: 1(941)685-2215 [ 

Federal Id: ¡NN-NNN5691 | Certificate #: ¡2765 | Bankruptcy Start Date: | Bankruptcy End Date: ¡ | BType: I I 

Utility Status Code: ¡REGULATED Utility Status Date: [8/22/1991 Writeoff Type: | | 

Welc 

— RAF Account Information - All Comments: 

Rat Periods; 11/1/2024 -12/31/2024 v| SB Correspondence Suspended Show Cause 

RAF Period Covered: ¡1/1/2024 -12/31/2024 | On Payment Plan | | Utility Request Close 

Service: [PAT □Confidential Raf Form Withdrawn Audited 

Current RAF Status: RAF period payment with satisfy all the fee Send Collection Collection Date: Collection Withdrawn 

A 

Raf Transactions: | _ v] RAF Form Received ©Actual O Estimated User Comments: 

Operating Revenue: [858.70 Amended Return Q Don't calculate Penalty O Don't calculate Interest 

Gross Interstate Revenue: 0 09 RAF Account Satisfied 

Ra,c: I0 0016- 1 RAF Due Date: |l/30/2025| 

A 

http://webapps4/PSCRAF/RafUtilityDetails.aspx?PageName=UserSearch&UtilityServicesId=3334&RafAccountId=44457&Co... 9/1 1/2025 


